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May 2nd, 2025 
 
To All Bidders of F-23-NQ-01: 
 
Please note: the following addendum applies to F-23-NQ-01 and shall be taken into consideration when preparing 
bid documents.  
 
Project Specifications 
 
Section 00 21 13, Instructions to Bidders 
 
Closing Date: Please note that the submission date has been extended to May 13, 2025, at 2:00 p.m. Atlantic Time. 
No further extensions will be granted. Contractors shall submit the bid in accordance with Item 1.15. 
 
Section 10 81 01, Supply and Installation of WWTP Aeration System 
 
Question: Item 2.7.3.3 states, “Diffusers and feeder tubing must be capable of being operated at double airflow 
without reducing diffuser life or increasing backpressure beyond the capability of supplied blowers.” What is the 
intent for doubling the airflow? Is it intended for short durations (i.e. startup of blowers)? Or is intended for long term 
duration including increasing future capacity? 

Answer: The intent of doubling airflow is for short durations (i.e. start up of blowers) and for intermittent purging of 
diffusers, when required. 

Section 32 31 13, Chain Link Fences and Gates 
 
Question: Also, I have noted that it calls for diagonal fence bracings on the spec. Typically, we use a horizontal 
bracing, instead of diagonal. Please advise if this is acceptable. 

Answer: Horizontal bracing is an acceptable alternative to diagonal bracing in Item 2.1.10.6. 

Project Drawings 
 
Drawing C06:   
 
Question: In regards to bollards, I do not see where they are to be installed, as per the detail listed. Please advise 
drawing number where bollards are listed. What is the count of the bollards for these? Or at least, on what drawing 
would I find the locations of these on? 

Answer: Bollard installation locations are shown on Drawing C07 – Aeration System Details, where one post is 
required for each lateral and air header blow-off, and on Drawing C08 – Baffle Typical Details, where one post is 
required at each end of the baffle curtain. Refer to Drawing C06 – New Aeration Plan and Profile for the overall 
layout and total number of bollards. 

A signed copy of each Addendum must also be included with the bid submission. Failure to include this 
Addendum may be cause for rejection.  

If you have any questions, please contact our office by email at mohamed.osman@afnwa.ca  
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ALL OTHER SPECIFICATIONS, TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 

 
Acknowledgement by Bidder: 
 
Company Name: _________________________    
         
Print Name: _____________________________    
         
Signed: ______________________________ 
 
Date: ______________________________ 

 
 
 

End of Addendum #2 
 


